
From: Wieseneck, Larry 
[lwiesene@lehman.com] . 

Sent:8/28/2008 12:33 PM. 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: Whitman, Brad [bwhitman@lehman.com]; Kerstein, Daniel 
[daniel.kerstein@lehman.com]. 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject:Re: Do we have a presentation we used with Khaki on the 

critical path items for Spinco to occur. 

We need to pull this together asap for Indigo 

Larry 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Whitman, Brad 
To: Wieseneck, Larry 
Sent: Thu Aug 28 12:29:37 2008 
Subject: Re: Do we have a presentation we used with Khaki on the 
critical path items for Spinco to occur 

We don't 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Wiese neck, Larry 
To: Whitman, Brad 
Sent: Thu Aug 28 12:19:55 2008 
Subject: Do we have a presentation we used with Khaki on the critical 
path items for Spinco to occur 
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